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Admin@Broken.Prophet-Sharing.com <admin@broken.prophet-sharing.com> 3/29/2023 8:33 PM

Fwd: | have a business-related inquiry.
#8fc2ec4dc9e8a1473e24c63967a1730c

To carmon@Z2roads.net

Carmon Taylor

Begin forwarded message:

From: BetterHelp <contact@betterhelp.com>

Date: July 26, 2022 at 2:50:43 PM EDT

To: Admin@broken.prophet-sharing.com

Subject: Re: | have a business-related inquiry. #8fc2ec4dc9e8a1473e24c63967a1730c

Hello there,

Thank you for contacting us. We are excited to hear that you are designing a site to help others in need! You can certainly
share our website link for your site.

Kindly note that members will need to first activate their membership in order to contact a therapist from our platform.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Warm regards,

Lisa

BetterHelp Team

IMPORTANT: Please remember that online therapy is not appropriate for crisis situations. If you need immediate attention
(and are in the US) please call now 1-800-273-TALK (24 hours hotline). If you or anyone else might be in danger please call

911, or the emergency contact in your country or go to the nearest emergency room. Also, please note that this email was
not written by a therapist and doesn't constitute as therapy.

On Mon, Jul 25, 2022 at 6:38 PM PDT, <admin@broken.prophet-sharing.com> wrote:

This message was sent from the contact page:

First Name: Carmon

Last Name: Taylor

Email: Admin@broken.prophet-sharing.com

Type of Contact: I have a business-related inquiry.
Message:

I would like to link to your site and send people in need to you.
Maybe even talk with some of your counselor's.

I am designing a site to help people in need.

I am not in this for profit, I just want to help others.

https://email.ionos.com/appsuite/v=7.10.6-26.20221122.091131/print.htmI?print_1680137717408

11



